
SCHEDULED COMMITTEE MEETINGS to be held In the Multi-Purpose Room #236, second floor of the City 
Administ ration Build ing, 201 Spring Street: 

• Monday, June 1st. 5:30 p.m. is the next Committee meetings. 

5:55p.m. 

6:00p.m. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

• Committee agendas will be available on Friday, May 29th, 2015. 

SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

TUESDAY, May 26th, 2015 

Pre Meeting Activities 

Pledge of Allegiance 
Invocation -

OFFICIAL AGENDA 

Large Print agendas are available at the back of the room, next to the main entrance. 

Call to Order - Mayor Doug Sprouse 

Roll Call - City Clerk Denise Pearce 

Recognition of a Quorum. 

4. Expanded Downtown Master Plan presentation by: John Heal, H3 Studios 

5. Comments from Citizens 

The Council will hear brief comments from citizens during 
this period on issues not on the agenda. No action will be 
taken tonight. All comments will be taken under 
advisement. 

6. Approval of Minutes 

a) May 12th, 2015 (3-11) 

7. Procedural Motions 

A . Entertain Motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only. 

B. Entertain Motion to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and 
distinctly read on three (3) different days for ordinances listed on this agenda as item 
numbers .... 10a; 11a-d; 12a-c; 13 (Motion must be approved by two-thirds (2/3) of 
the council members). 

8. A Resolution authorizing the temporary operation of a carnival. Presented by: Wyman 
Morgan, Director of Administration and Finance. (12-15) 

9. Street & CIP Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Rick Evans: 

A. A Resolution appropriating capital improvement funds for the engineering and 
design of the future development of The NW Park. (Committee recommended 
approval). (16) 

10. Heath, Sanitation, & Property Maintenance Report and Recommendations by Chairman 
Jim Reed. 

A An Ordinance approving a 2 year extension of, and a 4111 amendment to, a 
sanitation service contract with Sunray Services, INC. The ·provision of collection, 
recycling, composition, transfer, and disposal of solid waste; declaring the existence 
of exceptional circumstances making the competitive bidding procedure not feasible 
or practical; and authorizing the Mayor to execute the contract on behalf of the city. 
(Committee recommended approval). (17-20) 



11. Planning Commission Committee Report and Recommendations by Patsy Christie, 
Planning Director: 

WAIVER 

12. 

A. An Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 3307 the same being the zoning 
ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and the plat pertaining thereto by 
rezoning certain lands from Agricultural District (A-1 ) to Low Density Single Family 
Residential District (SF-1) and declaring an emergency. ( 1.976 acres, 1918 
Fitzgerald Lane) (Committee recommended approval). (21-23) 

B. An Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 3307 the same being the zoning 
ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and the plat pertaining thereto by 
rezoning certain lands from Low/Medium Density Multi-Family Residential District 
(MF-4) to Light Industrial District (1-1) and declaring an emergency. (7.5 Acres, 167 
E. County Line Road). (Committee recommended approval). (24-26) 

C. An Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 3307 the same being the zoning 
ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and the plat pertaining thereto by 
rezoning certain lands from Agricultural District (A-1) to Low Density Single Famil~ 
Residential District (SF-1) and declaring an emergency. (2.5 acres, 2186 N. 56 
Street) (Committee recommended approval). (27-29) 

D. An Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 3307 the same being the zoning 
ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and the plat pertaining thereto by 
rezoning certain lands from Agricultural District (A-1) to General Industrial District (1-
2) and declaring an emergency. (1161, 1211, and 1256 Kendrick Lane) (Committee 
recommended approval). (30-33) 

E. A Resolution approving a waiver of street improvements, drainage, curbs, gutters, 
and sidewalks as set forth in Ordinance No. 3725 to Emma Avenue in connection 
with a duplex for Jim Jones Construction Co. Located at 114 Blue Stem. (34) 

Ordinance Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Mike Overton: 

A. An Ordinance amending Section 26-30 of the Springdale Code of Ordinances. 
(Pertaining to business licenses.) (Committee recommended approval). (35-38) 

B. An Ordinance amending article 5 of the zoning ordinance of the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas; declaring an emergency; and for other purposes. (Use Unit 51 Hangar 
with living quarters). (Committee recommended approval). (39-40) 

C. An Ordinance annexing certain real property to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-40-2002 (Act 779 of 1999), and making a 
commitment to provide sewer services to said property as required by Ark. Code 
Ann. §14-40-2002 (Act 779 of 1999). (571a Oak Grove Road). Presented by: Ernest 
Cate, City Attorney. (41-43) 

13. An Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a clean-up lien for the removal of 
overgrown brush and debris on property located within the City of Springdale, 
Washington County, Arkansas. (3909 Clark Avenue) Presented by: Ernest Cate, City 
Attorney. (44-53) 

14. A Resolution making an appointment to the Springdale Civil Service Commission. 
Presented by: Ernest Cate, City Attorney. (54) 

15. Comments from Department Heads. 

16. Comments from Council Members. 

17. Comments from City Attorney. 

18. Comments from Mayor Sprouse. 

19. Adjournment. 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 12,2015 

The City Council ofthe City of Springdale met in regular session on May 12, 2015, in the 
City Council Chambers, City Administration Building. Mayor Sprouse called the meeting 
to order at 6:00p.m. 

Roll call was answered by: 

Doug Sprouse 
Rick Culver 
Jeff Watson 
Mike Overton 
Eric Ford 
Mike Lawson 
Rick Evans 
Jim Reed 
Kathy Jaycox 
EmestCate 
Denise Pearce 

Department heads present: 

Wyman Morgan 
Mike Peters 
Patsy Christie 
Mike Irwin 
Mike Chamlee 
Sam Goade 
Brad Baldwin 
Bill Mock 
Gina Lewis 

Mayor 
Ward3 
Ward3 
Ward2 
Ward 1 
Ward4 
Ward 2 (Absent) 
Ward1 
Ward4 
City Attorney 
City Clerk/Treasurer 

Director of Finance & Admin. 
Police Captain 
Planning Director 
Fire Chief 
Buildings Director 
Public Works Director 
Engineering Director 
Parks & Recreation Director 
Human Resource Director 

RECOGNITION OF TRUDY fiLL-BELL WHO IS RETIRING FROM SPRINGDALE 
LIBRARY 

City Council recognized Trudy Hill-Bell, who is retiring after 13 years of service as the 
Children's Services Coordinator at the Springdale Public Library. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Alderman Reed moved the minutes of the April 28, 2015 City Council meeting be 
approved as presented. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

There was a voice vote of all ayes and no nays. 

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS READ BY TITLE ONLY 

Alderman Reed made the motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only and 
to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and distinctly read on three (3) 
different days for all items listed on this agenda. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson 

No: None 

tf"' 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 12,2015 

ORDINANCE NO. 4910 - AMENDING CHAPTER 114-57 OF THE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES OF TIIE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS; DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES (PERTAINING TO THE PARKING 
OF TRAILERS. UTILITY TRAILERS AND COMMERCIAL VEHICLES ON 
RESIDENTIALLY ZONED PROPERTY) 

Alderman Overton presented an Ordinance amending Chapter 114-57 of the Code of 
Ordinances of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, pertaining to the parking of trailers, 
utility trailers, and commercial vehicles on residentially zoned property in the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas; 

Chapter 114-57 needs to be amended to address the storage of inoperative/unlicensed 
vehicles and unsightly/unsanitary conditions on trailers and utility trailers used in 
connection with an off-site business being parked or stored on residentially zoned 
property in the City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Overton moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass,. Alderman Lawson made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Reed 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4910. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4911 -AMENDING CHAPTER 110, ARTICLE VI. STREET 
NAMES AND ADDRESS NUMBER; TO TRANSFER TIIE NAME OF A STREET TO 
A NEW LOCATION AND TO CHANGE THE NAME OF AN EXISTING STREET 
<NAME CHANGE FOR THE NEW SPRINGDALE MUNICIPAL AIRPORT ACCESS 
ROAD) 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance amending Chapter 110, Article 
VI. Street Names and Address Number; to transfer the name of a street to a new location 
and to change the name of an existing street (name change for the new Springdale 
Municipal Airport Access Road). 

The street address map will be amended to rename Airport A venue to Charles Avenue 
and transfer the name of Airport A venue to the newly completed airport access. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass,. Alderman Overton made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4911. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4912 - AMENDING ARTICLE 6, SECTION 3.3 OF THE ZONING 
ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS. AND FOR OTHER 
PURPOSES (CONCERNING SCREENING WALLS) 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance amending Article 6, Section 3.3 
of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas and for other purposes. 

~ 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 12,2015 

Article 6, Section 3.3 of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
currently contains regulations pertaining to Use Unit 22 (automotive services) and Use 
Unit 41 (automobile sales). 

The amendment will allow long-established businesses to be exempt from the screening 
requirements contained in Article 6, Section 3 .3( 4) of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas. 

The screening requirements of regulation #4 shall not apply to a business that has had a 
business license with the City of Springdale for at least ten (1 0) continuous years prior to 
the passage of this amendment at the same location. Provided, however, that the 
requirements of Chapter 56 would still apply. 

A public hearing was held before the Springdale Planning Commission on May 5th, 2015. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Culver made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Reed, Jaycox, Culver 

No: None 

Alderman Overton moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson 

No: None 

The Ordinance was nmnbered 4912. 

PROPOSED ORDINANCE AMEND1NG ARTICLE 5 OF THE ZONING ORDINANCE 
OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS; DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 
AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES CUSE UNIT 51 AIRPORT HANGAR WITH LIVING 
QUARTERS) 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented a proposed Ordinance amending Article 5 of 
the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas; declaring an emergency and 
for other purposes. There is currently no use unit for airport hangar with living quarters. 

A public hearing was held before the Springdale Planning Commission on May 5th, 2015. 

After the title was read, Alderman Jaycox moved the Ordinance "Do Pass". Alderman 
Lawson made the second. 

A question came up as to what determines "short term". 

Mrs. Christie said there was a lot of discussion about short term. It states the living 
quarters provided in the facility shall be for non-permanent or short term use only. There 
is an issue as to how to enforce and define short term. It is set up as a conditional use 
where all living quarters will be required to obtain a separate certificate so the fire 
department can be aware if someone is in a building. 

Mayor asked if it is clear that there cannot be a landlord renting out their hangar. 

ll'l 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 12,2015 

After more discussion, Aldermen Jaycox and Lawson withdrew their motions. Alderman 
Watson then made the motion to table this ordinance and forward it to the Ordinance 
Committee for further review. Alderman Overton made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

RESOLUTION NO. 51-15 - AMENDING THE 2015 BUDGET OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE STREET DEPARTMENT (FUNDING FOR OZARK REGIONAL 
TRANSIT) 

Alderman Reed presented a Resolution amending the 2015 Budget of the City of 
Springdale Street Department to increase funding by $25,000 to add additional hours of 
operation for Route 63 operated by Ozark Regional Transit. 

Joel Gardner, Executive Director of Ozark Regional Transit, explained in a ten day 
working period there were 25 phone calls or stop ins for people looking for access on this 
particular route. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2015 BUDGET OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE STREET DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, Ozark Regional Transit operates Route 63 during early morning and 

late afternoon hours, and; 

WHEREAS, there has been demonstrated a need to operate Route 63 during the 

entire day, and; 

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to fund the additional hours of operation 
for Route 63; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2015 budget of the City 
of Springdale Street Department is hereby amended as follows: 

Department 
Street 

Account No. 
20102014317803 

Description 
Ozark Transit 

Present 
Budget 
240,000 

Increase Decrease 
25,000 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day ofMay, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

Proposed 
Budget 
265,000 

\Q 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 12,2015 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Ford 

No: Lawson, Overton 

The Resolution was numbered 51-15. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4913 - ORDERING THE RAZING (DEMOLITION) AND 
REMOVAL OF A CERTAIN RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURE WITHIN THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS. LOCATED AT 513 CAUDLE AVENUE: TO DECLARE 
AN EMERGENCY AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES 

Alderman Reed presented an Ordinance ordering the razing (demolition) and removal of 
a certain residential structure within the City of Springdale, Arkansas, located at 513 
Caudle Avenue; to declare an emergency and for other purposes. Ina V. Bell is the owner 
of the property. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Lawson moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Culver made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson 

No: None 

Alderman Overton moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Lawson made 
the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Culver, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Reed 

No: Watson 

The Ordinance was numbered 4913. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4914 - ORDERING THE RAZING (DEMOLITION) AND 
REMOVAL OF A CERTAIN RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURE WITHIN THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS. LOCATED AT 1321 S. TURNER STREET; TO 
DECLARE AN EMERGENCY AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES 

Alderman Reed presented an Ordinance ordering the razing (demolition) and removal of 
a certain residential structure within the City of Springdale, Arkansas, located at 1321 S. 
Turner Street; to declare an emergency and for other purposes. Julia Edna Wannack is the 
owner of the property. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Overton moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Lawson made the second. 

r--. 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 12,2015 

The vote: 

Yes: Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

Alderman Overton moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Reed, Reed, Jaycox 

No: Watson, Culver 

The Ordinance was numbered 4914. 

RESOLUTION NO. 52·15 -APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND 
CITY CLERK TO EXECUTE AN INTER-MUNICIPAL SEWER AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS. AND THE CITY OF ELM 
SPR]NGS.ARKANSAS 

Alderman Reed presented a Resolution approving and authorizing the Mayor and City 
Clerk to execute an inter-municipal sewer agreement between the City of Springdal.e, 
Arkansas, and the City of Elm Springs, Arkansas. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND 
AutHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY 
CLERK TO EXECUTE AN INTER- MUNICIPAL 
SEWER AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE CITY 
OF ELM SPRINGS, ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, the terms and provisions of a water purchase contact dated May 
20, 1975, between the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and the City of Elm Springs, 
Arkansas, provides the residents of Elm Springs with a supply of treated water which 
shall be purchased from the water distribution system owned and operated by the City of 
Springdale; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale owns and operates a municipal sewer 
system providing sanitary sewer service to users located within the corporate limits of 
the City of Springdale, Arkansas, certain parts of the City of Lowell, Arkansas, and 
certain parts of the City of Johnson, Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, Springdale's sanitary sewer system includes a wastewater 
treatment facility that has sufficient capacity to treat current and foreseeable wastewater 
flows generated within the corporate limits of the cities it now serves; 

WHEREAS, the City of Elm Springs, Arkansas, has a municipal S.T.E.P. 
sewer system, and the lack of adequate sanitary facilities is placing a hardship on 
property owners located within the corporate limits of Elm Springs; 

WHEREAS, the City of Elm Springs, Arkansas, needs time to develop a 
permanent solution in order to provide sanitary sewer service to users within the 
corporate limits of Elm Springs; 

QC 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 12,2015 

WHEREAS, the City of Elm Springs, Arkansas) has expressed its desire for 
Springdale to provide temporary assistance in the form of wastewater treatment 
services for sewer users to be connected to the Elm Springs sewer system; and 

WHEREAS, it is mutually understood and mutually agreed by both parties 
that this is a temporary sewer agreement and that Elm Springs is currently working 
toward the development of a permanent source of wastewater disposal; and 

WHEREAS, the Springdale Water & Sewer Commission, and the City of 
Elm Springs, Arkansas, have both adopted Resolutions approving an inter-municipal 
sewer agreement. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor and City 

Clerk are hereby authorized to execute an inter-municipal sewer agreement (attached 
hereto as Exhibit "A") between the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and the City of Elm 
Springs, Arkansas, regarding temporary sewer services to the City of Elm Springs, 
Arkansas, and said agreement is hereby approved. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 12th dayofMay, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Jaycox moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson) Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 52-15. 

RESOLUTION NO. 53-15- AMENDING THE 2015 BUDGET OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE POLICE DEPARTMENT (TO ADD THREE ADDITIONAL POLICE 
OFFICERS) 

Alderman Ford presented a Resolution amending the 2015 Budget of the City of 
Springdale Police Department to add three additional police officers. 

and 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2015 BUDGET OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE POLICE DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the City the Police Chief has requested additional police officers; 

0'1 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 12,2015 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council would like to add three additional 
officers to the 2015 budget and authorized staff; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2015 budget of the City of 
Springdale Police Department is hereby amended as follows and the authorized staff is 
increased by three patrol officers: 

Present Proposed 
Department AccotmtNo. Description Budget Increase Decrease Budget 

Police 
Police 
Police 
Police 
Police 
Police 

10105014213001 Regular Salaries 8,389,080 54,900 8,443,980 
10105014212008 Holiday Pay 332,960 2,400 335,360 
10105014213501 FICA/Medicare 702,630 4,400 707,030 
10105014213502 Insurance 1,533,520 13,670 1,547,190 
10105014213503 Pensions 1,762,650 12,600 1,775,250 
10105014213504 Worker's Compensation 130,180 760 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day ofMay, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Jaycox moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 52-15. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4915 - AUTHORIZING THE CITY CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN
UP LIEN FOR THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH AND DEBRIS ON . 
PROPERTY LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, WASHINGTON 
COUNTY, ARKANSAS (2403 TONI A VENUE) 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented an Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a 
clean-up lien for the removal of overgrown brush and debris on property located at 2403 
Toni Avenue, Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Culver made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford 

130,940 

= ...-4 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 12,2015 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4915. 

ACTING CHIEF OF POLICE 

Mayor Sprouse announced effective July 1, 2015, he is appointing Captain Mike Peters to 
assume the duties of acting Chief of Police. Police Chief Kathy O'Kelley announced she 
will be retiring June 30, 2015. 

COMMITTEE MEETING 

Alderman Culver asked that discussion be held regarding the process of the Police and 
Fire Chiefs being appointed by the Civil Service Commission. It will be discussed at the 
Police and Fire Committee meeting on Monday, May 18,2015. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Alderman Overton made the motion to adjourn. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

After a voice vote of all ayes and no nays, the meeting adjourned at 6:33 p.m. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, City Clerkffreasurer 

~ 
~ 

~ 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE TEMPORARY 
OPERATION OF A CARNIVAL 

WHEREAS, Rick Culver, Executive Director from the Rodeo of the Ozarks 
has requested permission to conduct a Carnival entertainment event at the 
Parsons Stadium Rodeo Arena located at 1423 Emma Avenue, put on by Ed 
Burlingame with Pride Amusements, LLC; and 

WHEREAS, Pride Amusements, LLC carnival dates will be Wednesday, 
June 17tlt, thru Sunday, June 21st, 2015, and 

WHEREAS, the carnival's hours of operation will be Wednesday, June 17th 
thru Saturday, June 20tlt, 2015, from 4:00p.m.- Midnight and Sunday, June 
21 8\2015 from noon to 8:00p.m.; and 

WHEREAS, Sec. 26-43 of the Springdale Code of Ordinances provides that 
the operation of a carnival, sideshow or other similar amusement facility 
within the city must be approved by resolution adopted by the city council, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that Rick Culver, 
Executive Director with the Rodeo of the Ozarks and Ed Burlingame with 
the Pride Amusements, LLC., is hereby authorized to conduct a carnival 
entertainment event in Parsons Stadium Rodeo Arena located at 1423 Emma 
Avenue, June 17th thru June 21st, 2015, with the carnival opening and 
closing times listed above. In case of a rain out, the Mayor has the authority 
to reschedule this event. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 26th day of May, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

N 
...-1 

~ 



., 

DATE OF APPLICATION: 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
APPLICATION FOR CIRCUS!EVENT 

_5- \ d- l s- Qo,Jo .Am .. ~evn 
BUSINESS NAME: ~)(~90 c£: fu. 0 2A'Rtr,. f~ fJ&,.thn~ d>l 

Jo.+ 
OWNER: 

auslNES&ADoREssi?O __ fu\L._ \ ~B_ ~JIJ.. \~vu ~, Its /'"3 ~I ~ ~ -----.........-------------. 
BUSINESS PHONE: lf r"J9 ')'5 6 0~ ~ 4___ 
EMERGENcY PHONE: L(\~ '7 Cjo 1 y)-c;: { R,a. '4 ( ve~ J 
DATE OF EVENT(7 day maximum): 3U h<!. \\- ··:J...l 1 %t c-
PHYSICAL LOCATION OF EVENT._· e~QSC{\ S Sj a l 4 A 3 ! "Untl141A1 8 h.1 V\o ~~·OCJ <1-,{ =L. - .. .. 
HOURS OF OPERATIONCLimltad hrs. 10 a.m. to midnight): liJ- ?*: <j_- L). .5fu1 li - Sfr!J 

ARKANSAS SALES & USE TAX NUMBER: f) Dl q 0 a., ( ~- ~ L 5 
VERIFICATIOI(Ofi ZONING (C-2LC:ID: 

(~~ 
"" (SIGNATURE OF APPLICANn 

I --OFFICE USE ONLY 
1. APPUCATION FEE OF $100.00 COLLECTED: 

2. PROOF OF~~ MIL PUBLIC LIABILITY INSURANCE:(Non-proflta exempt) 

3. COPY OF WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM PROPERTY OWNER: 

( . __ .. _ ......... Pieaaa complete the following lnapectlona after Council Approval-

DATE OF COUNCIL APPROVAL: 

FIRE MARSHAL'S SIGNATURE:(Calt 4_79-751-451_ID__ 

BUILDING OFFICIAL'S SIGNATURE:(Call479-75o-B557L _____ _ 

«"') 
~ 

~ 



Client#: 805 EDBETTYB 

ACORDTM CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOL 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE P 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BElWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTH 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

the tenn• and conditions of the 
certificate holder In lieu of •uch 

PRODUCER 

Haas & Wilkerson Insurance 
4300 Shawnee Mission Parkway 
Fairway, KS 66205 
913 432-4400 

INSURED 
Ed & Betty Burflngame dba 
Pride Amusements, LLC 
P.O.Box128 
Galena, KS 66739 

pone••• m•y require an endorsement A llhltement on this certificate doe• not confl 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE F 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF AHY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TC 
CERTlFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO Al.l 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

t.kl _ ................. ,.., ~~RI - .. - ..... --- 1.~ ~~- I 

AND EIIPI#IERI' UAIIIUTY y 1 N 
A~ PROPRIETORIPARlWERIEXECUTIVED 
OFFICERIMEMBER EXCLUDED? I HI A 
(lbndatllly In NHI 

DEICRII"liON"OI'~~WHICI:EII~ ~FIIJm;AddliloMI...,_.. ld181ll ... lf-N .,_. .. ...,......, 

Additional Insureds: Paraons Stadium Rodeo Arena; City of Springdale; Springdale Benevolent Amusement 
Association, City of Springdale 

CERTIFICAtE HOLDER 

Parsons Stadium Rodeo Arena 
1423Emma 
Springdale, AR 72764 

CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POUCIES BE CANC 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOnCE WILL BE I 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATlYE 

.I I /Ill • n " hA sC: 

~ 
...-1 

~ 



CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
201 Spring Street Room 203 

Springdale, AR 72764 
479-750-8118 

R E P R I N T 
*** CUSTOMER RECEIPT *** 

Batch ID: CITYCLERK 5/12/15 01 Receipt no: 5711 
Type SvcCd D~scription Amount 

MP MISC/ACCT # REQUIRED $100.00 
RODEO OF THE OZARKS 

LICENSES & PERMITS 
RODEO OF THE OZARKS 
CARNIVAL PERMIT 

CK Ref#: 27406 
Total payment: 
Trans date: 5/12/15 

10101013210000 

$100 . 00 
$100.00 

Time : 1 0 : 3 0 : 2 5 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR PAYMENT 

Sid 

©(Q)~W 



RESOLUTION NO: ___ , 

A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENT FUNDS FOR THE ENGINEERING 

AND DESIGN OF THE FUTURE DEVELOPMENT OF 
THENWPARK 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale expended funds for the engineering and 
design of the NW Park from the Park Bond Construction Fund, and; 

WHEREAS, after a review of the bids and contracts related to the development 
of theSE Park, the City administration has determined it will be necessary to delay the 
development of the NW park and allow citizens to utilize it as a nature park until 
developed in the future, and; 

WHEREAS, since the development of the NW park has been delayed, the funds 
spent from the Park Bond Construction Fund need to be reimbursed; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that $363,760.00 of capital improvement funds 
reserved for park land acquisition are hereby appropriated for reimbursement to the 
Park Bond Construction Fund for expenditures on engineering and design of 
improvements to the NW park. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 26th day of May, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

ID ...... 
~ 



ORDINANCE NO.---· 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A 2 YEAR EXTENSION 
OF, AND A 4tb AMENDMENT TO, A SANITATION 
SERVICE CONTRACT WITH SUNRAY SERVICES, INC. 
(now WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ARKANSAS, INC.), FOR 
THE PROVISION OF COLLECTION, RECYCLING, 
COMPOSTING, TRANSFER AND DISPOSAL OF SOLID 
WASTE; DECLARING THE EXISTENCE OF 
EXCEPTIONAL CIRCUMSTANCES MAKING THE 
COMPETITIVE BIDDING PROCEDURE NOT FEASIBLE 
OR PRACTICAL; AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO 
EXEtCUTE THE CONTRACT ON BEHALF OF THE CITY. 

WHEREAS, on December 12, 1995, the City Council of the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, passed Ordinance No. 2442 authorizing a sanitation service contract with Sunray 
Services, Inc., for the provision of collection, recycling, composting, transfer, and disposal of 
solid waste ("the Contract"); 

WHEREAS, on March 10, 1998, the City Council of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
passed Ordinance No. 2811 authorizing a ten (1 0) year extension of the Contract with Sunray 
Services, Inc., extending the term of the Contract until December 31, 201 0; 

WHEREAS, on February 9, 2010, the City Council of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
passed Ordinance No. 4395 authorizing a five (5) year extension of the Contract with Sunray 
Services, Inc., extending the term of the contract until2015; 

WHEREAS\, on August 26, 2014, the City Council of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
passed Ordinance No. 4813 authorizing a five (5) year extension of the Contract with Sunray 
Services, Inc., extending the term of the contract until2019; 

WHEREAS, the Contract was amended by Resolution No. 54-07 on March 13,2007, by 
Ordinance No. 4395 on February 9, 2010, and by Ordinance No. 4813 on August 26, 2014; 

WHEREAS9 the City Council desires to ensure that citizens of the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, continue to have the proper collection, recycling, composting, transfer, and disposal of 
solid waste at a reasonable and fair price; 

WHEREAS~ the City of Springdale also desires to make sure that all federal, state and 
local laws and re~Jations are complied with, and further recognizes the limited number of 
landfills in the area; 

WHEREAS~ Waste Management of Arkansas, Inc., is the successor to Sunray Services, 
Inc.; 

WHEREAS9 the City of Springdale, Arkansas, wishes to amend the Contract to include 
commercial hand-collect trash and recycle service for small commercial businesses that generate 
less than two cubic yards of solid waste per week, and to make the Contract more consistent with 
the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, Arkansas; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1: The terms and conditions of a contract with Sunray Services, Inc. (now Waste 
Management of Arkansas, Inc.), for the provisions of collecting, recycling, composting, transfer, 
and disposal of solid waste, incorporated herein, is hereby approved by the City Council of the 
City of Springdale, Arkansas, to be extended for an additional two (2) year term as provided in 
the attached "Fourth Amendment to Sanitation Service Contract"; 

EmestCa/2015Misc/ORDV/asteMgmnt 

t-
~ 

~ 



Section 2: All terms and conditions set out in the contract, as amended by Resolution 
No. 54-07, by Ordinance No. 4395, by Ordinance No. 4813, and as amended by the attached 
"Fourth Amendment to Sanitation Service Contract'\ all of which are incorporated herein by 
reference, shall continue during the two (2) year extension, and the Mayor is authorized to sign 
such agreement on behalf of the City; 

Section 3: The City Council for the City of Springdale, Arkansas deems there to exist 
exceptional circumst.ances in that the City, from prior experience, finds that Waste Management 
of Arkansas, Inc., has the knowledge, skill, resources, and experience to perform the contracted 
service in a thorough, competent, and efficient manner, at a fair and reasonable price, and it is 
deemed by the City Council that such agreement is in the best interest of the citizens of 
Springdale, Arkansa~; further, the City Council finds that the City is already doing business with 
Waste Management of Arkansas, Inc., and the City Council is aware of no other person or entity 
located or situated so as to provide the same services which are the subject of the attached 
contract; further, Waste Management of Arkansas, Inc., owns and operates a Class I and Class 
IV landfill in Tontitown, Arkansas, as well as other Class I and Class IV landfills in Arkansas 
and Kansas; and Waste Management of Arkansas, Inc., is in the best position to ensure payment 
of all solid waste collection, recycling, composting, transfer, and disposal fees to the State of 
Arkansas, including but not limited to all post-closure trust fund fees, disposal fees, and 
recycling fees required pursuant to Arkansas Act 747, 754, and 755 of 1991, and Arkansas Act 
1127 of 1993 and any and all other existing and future fees and operating requirements by United 
States, Arkansas, and local laws, ordinances, and regulations including but not limited to the 
Resource Conservation and Recovery Act of 1976, as amended. 

Section 4: For the reasons set out herein, the City Council for the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, deems it unfeasible and/or impractical to submit this matter for a competitive bidding 
procedure and deem3 it in the best interest of the citizens and residents of the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, to forego such competitive bidding requirements. 

Section 5: A.rk. Code Ann. § 14-58-1 04(b ), allows the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as a 
first class city, to renew or extend the term of an existing contract without soliciting bids. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of , 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

EmestCai2015Misc/ORDVIasteMgmnt 

QO 
~ 

~ 



FOURTH AMENDMENT TO SANITATION SERVICE CONTRACT 

This Fourth Amendment to Sanitation Service Contract (hereafter "Amendment") is entered into and 
takes effect on this 1st day of July, 2015, by and between the City of Springdale, Arkansas (the "City") and 
Waste Management of Arkansas, Inc. (the "Contractor''). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Ordinance No. 2442 and Ordinance No. 2811, the City is a party to a 
Sanitation Services Contract dated December 12, 1995 with Sunray Services, Inc. for the purposes of collection, 
recycling, transfer and disposal of primarily residential solid waste for the City. as amended on March 13.2007. 
March 26, 2010 and December 1, 2014 (the "Contract"); 

WHEREAS, as a matter of Arkansas law due to a statutory merger in 1998, Waste Management of 
Arkansas, Inc., the Contractor, is the successor-in-interest to Sunray Services, Inc.; 

WHEREAS, the City is interested in adding commercial hand-collect trash and recycle service to be 
available to small commercial businesses that need one or two, but no more than three rubber wheeled polycarts 
with an approximate capacity of 96 gallons ("Hand-Collect Cart'') to accommodate their trash service needs; 

WHEREAS, the Contractor is willing to invest the capital needed to purchase and deliver these Hand 
Collect Carts where applicable; 

WHEREAS, the Contractor will set up and bill these customers on an individual basis. Rates will be 
$16.00 per month for one cart, $30.00 per month for two carts and $44.00 per month for three carts. One 
Recycle Cart is included in these rates. Service is one time per week for trash and one time every other week for 
recycling. 

WHEREAS, the parties desire to make certain other amendments to the Contract contained herein, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above Recitals and Terms and Conditions below, all of 
which constitute good and valuable consideration, the said Contract is amended as follows: 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

1. At the time this Amendment is fully executed, Contractor agrees to deliver offer the above 
mentioned commercial hand-collect service within the City. 

2. The City and Contractor agree to add Paragraph 3(q) as follows: 

3(q). Contractor shaJl charge a commercial hand-collect trash and recycle service to be available to 
small commercial businesses that need one or two, but no more than three rubber wheeled polycarts 
with an approximate capacity of 96 gallons ("Hand-Collect Cart'') to accommodate their trash 
service needs. Rates will be $16.00 per month for one cart, $30.00 per month for two carts and 
$44.00 per month for three carts. One Recycle Cart is included in these rates. Service is one time 
per week for trash and one time every other week for recycling. Billing and collection of these 
accounts will be the responsibility of Waste Management. Ownership of the carts remains with 
Waste Management. 

0\ -~ 



3. The City and Contractor agree to extend the term of the Contract for two (2) years through 
November 30, 2021. 

4. Nothing contained herein shall be deemed to amend or modify the Contract or the prior 
Amendments dated March 13,2007, March 26,2010 and December 1, 2014, except as expressly set 
forth herein. In the event of a conflict between the terms of the Contract and this Amendment, the 
terms of this Amendment shall control. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Amendment has been executed as of the date first set forth 
above. 

CITY: CONTRACTOR: 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ARKANSAS, INC. 

By:------- By: 

Its: Mayor Its: Market Area Vice-President 

Date: ___________ _ Date: ------------------------

2 

= ~ 
~ 



ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM 
AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT (A-1) TO LOW DENSITY SINGLE 
FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT (SF-1) AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Washington County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of May 5, 2015 
for hearing the matter of a petition of Yolanda Fitzgerald requesting that the following 
described tract of real estate be zoned from Agricultural District (A-1) to Low Density 
Single Family Residential District (SF-1). 

Layman's Description: 1918 Fitzgerald Lane 

Legal Description: A part of the Northeast Quarter (NE 1/4) of the 
Southeast Quarter (SE 1/4) of Section 29, Township 18 North, Range 30 
West, Benton County Arkansas, being more particularly described as 
follows: 
From the Southwest corner of the NE 114 of the SE 1/4 of said Section 29; 
run thence North 02°44'56" East 660.00 feet; thence South 87°17'20" East 
911.31 feet for the point of beginning; thence North 02°33'27" East 210.00 
feet; thence South 86°49'33" East 409.79 feet, thence South 02°20'27" 
West 210.01 feet; thence North 86°49'33" West 410.58 feet to the point of 
beginning, containing 1.976 acres. Subject to an access easement 25' in 
width on the north side of the property, 13' falls on the subject property, 
12' to the north of our property. 

AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned from Agricultural District (A-1) to Low Density Single Family Residential District 
(SF-1) for the purposes of that Zoning Ordinance would be more property carried out by 
such rezoning, and that unless granted, citizens of Springdale will suffer irreparable harm 

~ 
~ 
~ 



and damage, and will be substantially deprived of the use of their property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From Agricultural District (A-1) to Low Density Single Family Residential District 
(SF-1). 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF __ ___,2015 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

2 

M 
M 
~ 



~ 
N 

Feet 
0 100 200 

HHHHHI 

FILE NUMBER: R15-17 
APPUCANT: YOLANDA FITZGERALD 
REZONING REQUEST: A-1 TO SF-1 

Public hearing sign posted: I I 2015 

Public hearing sign posted by: CS 

@ Public Hearing Sign Location . . __ .,. ________ .•. -----= . ~J 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFRCE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
5/5/2015 

£'ld 



ORDINANCE NO. ~-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM 
LOW/MEDIUM DENSITY MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT 
(MF-4) TO LIGHT INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT (1-1) AND DECLARING 
AN EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Washington County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of May 5, 2015 
for hearing the matter of a petition of Maria del Carmen Gomez requesting that the 
following described tract of real estate be zoned from Low/Medium Density Multi-family 
Residential District (MF-4) to Light Industrial (1-1 ). 

Layman's Description: 167 E. County Line Road 

Legal Description: A part of the West 297.00 feet of the Northwest 
Quarter (NW 1/4) of the Northeast Quarter (NE 1/4) of Section Twenty
five (25), Township Eighteen (18) North, Range Thirty (30) West, 
Washington County, Arkansas, being described as follows: Commencing 
at the Northwest corner of said 40 acre tract, said point being an existing 
railroad spike in County Line Road, and from which an existing iron rebar 
on the South Right-of-Way line of said road bears S 00°03'25" W. 30.02 
feet; thence N 89°39'56" E, 127.00 feet along the North line of said 40 
acre tract to a cotton spindle for the true point of beginning, said point 
being in County Line Road and from which a 1/2 inch reference iron set 
on the south right-of-way line of said Road bearsS 00003'25" W, 31.97 
feet; thence N 89°39'5611 E, 170.00 feet to a point from which an existing 
reference iron bearsS 00°03'37" W, 20.48 feet: thence leaving the North 
line of said 40 acre tract, S 00°03'37" W, 1318.74 feet along an existing 
fence line to an existing iron rebar; thence S 89°31'18" W, 296.93 feet to 
an existing iron rebar at the Southwest corner of said 40 acre tract: thence 
N 00°03'25" E, 804.95 feet along the West line of said 40 acre tract to a 
set 1/2 inch iron rebar; thence N 89°39'56" E, 127.00 feet to a set 1/2 inch 
iron rebar; thence N 00°03'25" E, 514.50 feet to the point of beginning. 

"'f' 
N 
~ 



Being Subject to the Right-of-Way of county Line Road along the entire 
North boundary and any other Easement and/or Rights-of-Way whether or 
not of record. 

AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned from Low/Medium Density Multi-family Residential District (MF-4) to Light 
Industrial District (1-1) for the purposes of that Zoning Ordinance would be more properly 
carried out by such rezoning, and that unless granted, citizens of Springdale will suffer 
irreparable harm and damage, and will be substantially deprived of the use of their 
property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From Low/Medium Density Multi-family Residential District (MF-4) to Light 
Industrial District (1-1). 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF ___ ,2015 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

2 

Ill 
N 
~ 



~ 0 N AE[EH[JA3:8HCEHIJ! 

Feet 
100 200 

P26 

FILE NUMBER: R15-15 
APPLICANT: MARIA DEL CARMEN GOMEZ 

REZONING REQUEST: MF-4 TO 1-1 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFFICE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
5/5/2015 



ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM 
AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT (A-1) TO LOW DENSITY SINGLE 
FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT (SF-1) AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Washington County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of May 5, 2015 
for hearing the matter of a petition of Alan Parker and Maloney N. Belt, Ill requesting 
that the following described tract of real estate be zoned from Agricultural District (A-1) 
to Low Density Single Family Residential District (SF-1). 

Layman's Description: 2186 N. 56th Street 

Legal Description: Part of the southeast quarter (SE 1/4) ofthe 
northeast quarter (NE 1/4) of Section twenty-nine (29), township eighteen 
North (T-18-N), Range thirty west (R-30-W) of the fifth principal meridian, 
Washington County, Arkansas, being more particularly described as 
follows: 
Commence at the southeast corner of the said SE 1/4 of the NE 114, 
being a found railroad spike located in the center of N. 56th Street; thence 
along the east line of said forty acre tract, N02°19'18" E a distance of 
50.91 feet to the point of beginning, being a set cotton picker spindle; 
thence leaving said east line, N88°19'37" W a distance of 361 .81 feet to a 
found 5/8 rebar; thence N03°14'48" E a distance of 301.60 feet to the 
south property line of Saddleridge Estates Subdivision, being a set iron 
pin with Cap "PLS 1439"; thence along said south property line the 
following two calls, S87°50'58" E a distance of 51 .20 feet to a found iron 
pin with cap "Landtech PLS 1214"; thence 588°19'19" E a distance of 
305.7 4 feet to the east line of said forty acre tract, being a found railroad 
spike; thence leaving said south property line and along said east line, 
S02°19'18" W a distance of 301.05 feet to the point of beginning. 

1 

r--. 
N 
~ 



Said tract or parcel of land containing 2.48 acres (108,217 sq. ft.), more or 
less 

AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned from Agricultural District (A-1) to Low Density Single Family Residential District 
(SF-1) for the purposes of that Zoning Ordinance would be more properly carried out by 
such rezoning, and that unless granted, citizens of Springdale will suffer irreparable harm 
and damage, and will be substantially deprived of the use of their property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From Agricultural District (A-1) to Low Density Single Family Residential District 
(SF-1). 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF 2015 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

2 

oc 
M 
~ 



~ ~ HASSI Feet 
100 200 

FILE NUMBER: R15-14 
APPUCANT: ALAN &. MELONY BELT 
REZONING REQUEST: A-1 TO SF-1 

Public hearing sign posted: I /2015 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFFICE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEffiNG 
5/5/2015 

6ld 



ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM 
AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT (A-1) TO GENERAl.. INDUSTRIAL 
DISTRICT (1-2) AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Benton County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of May 5, 2015 for 
hearing the matter of a petition of Gregory A. Kendrick Revocable Trust and Shelly Ann 
Kendrick requesting that the following described tract of real estate be zoned from 
Agricultural District (A-1} to General Industrial District (1-2}. 

Layman's Description: 1161, 1211, and 1256 Kendrick Lane 

Legal Description: A tract of land described as beginning at a point 525 
feet west of the northeast corner of the Norwest Quarter (NW 1/4) of the 
Southwest Quarter (SW 1/4} of Section Nineteen (19), Township Eighteen 
(18) North, Range Twenty-nine (29) West and running thence south 250 
feet; thence west 175 feet; thence north 250 feet; thence east 175 feet to 
the point of beginning. 
That part of the S/2 of the NW/4 of Section 19, Township 18 North, Range 
29 West, Benton County, Arkansas, lying west of Old Wire road and being 
more particularly described as follows: beginning at the SW corner of said 
S/2 of the NW/4, thence N 2degrees 20'15" E. 1312.08 feet to the NW 
corner of said S/2 of the NW/4, thence along the north line of said S/2 of 
the N/4 S 87 degrees 30'36" E 2530.25 feet to approximate center of Old 
Wire Road, thence along said road as follows: S 6 degrees 05'54" W 
253.74 feet, S 12 degrees 01'50" W 473.67 feet and S 12 degrees 56'40" 
W 608.49 feet to the south line of said S/2 of the NW/4 of the NW4, 
thence along said line N 87 degrees 20'44" W 2321.88 feet to the point of 
beginning, containing 73.68 acres, more or less and subject to the right
of-way of Old Wire Road along ;the east side of ;the property and subject 
to the right-of-way of Kendrick Ave. along the south side of the 

= ff'l 
~ 



property, less and except; part of the S 1/2 of the NW 1/2 of Section 19, 
Township 18 North, Range 29 West, Benton County, Arkansas, being 
more particularly described as follows; commencing at a found iron pin for 
the SW corner of said S 1/2 of the NW 1/4, thence N 02° 20'15" E. 32.29 
feet to the point of beginning, thence along the west line of said S 1/2 of 
the NW 1/4, N 02°20'15" E. 680.63 feet, thence leaving said west lineS 
87°20;44: E 256.00 feet thence 02°20'15" W. 680.63 feet, thence N 
87~0'44" W 256.00 feet to the point of beginning, containing 4.00 acres, 
more or less and subject to the right-of-way of Kendrick Avenue on the 
south side of the property and any other easements of record or fact. 
The Northwest Quarter (NW 1/4) of the Southwest Quarter (SW 1/4) of 
Section Nineteen (19), Township Eighteen (18) North, Range Twenty-nine 
(29) West, Less and except: a tract of land described as beginning at a 
point 525.00 feet west of the Northeast (NE) comer of the Northwest 
Quarter (NW 1/4) of the Southwest Quarter (SW 1/4) of Section Nineteen 
(19), Township Eighteen (18) North, Range Twenty-nine (29) West and 
running thence south 250.00 feet; thence West 175.00 feet; thence North 
250.00 feet; thence East 175.00 feet to the point of beginning, less and 
except: part of the Northwest Quarter (NW 1/4) of the Southwest quarter 
(SW 1/4) of Section Nineteen (19), Township Eighteen (18) North, Range 
Twenty-nine (29) West, Benton County, Arkansas, being more particularly 
described as follows: beginning at the Southwest (SW) corner of said 
Northwest Quarter (NW 1/4) of the Southwest Quarter (SW 1/4); thence 
North 02~0'15" East 348.04 feet along the west line of said Northwest 
Quarter (SW 1/4) of the Southwest Quarter (SW 1/4); thence South 
88°11'24" East 1251.77 feet; thence South 02°40'04" West 348.07 feet 
along the East line of said northwest Quarter (NW 1/4) of the Southwest 
Quarter (SW 1/4) of the Southwest (SE) comer of said Northwest Quarter 
(NW 1/4) of the Southwest quarter (SW 1/4); thence North 88°11'23" 
West 1250.77 feet to the point of beginning, containing 10.00 acres, more 
or less, and the subject to the right-of-way of N. Jefferson Street along the 
west side of the property and subject to any other easements of record, 
less and except: part of the Northwest Quarter (NW 1/4) of the Southwest 
Quarter (SW) of Section Nineteen (19), Township Eighteen (18) North, 
Range Twenty-nine (29) West, Benton County, Arkansas, being more 
particularly described as follows: Commencing at the Southwest (SW) 
comer of said Northwest Quarter (NW 1/4) of the Southwest Quarter (SW 
1/4); thence North 02~0'15" East 348.04 feet along the west line of said 
Northwest Quarter (NW 1/4) of the Southwest Quarter (SW 1/4} to the 
point of beginning; thence South 8°11'24" East 1252.77 feet; thence North 
02°40'04" East 347.36 feet along the east line of said Northwest Quarter 
(NW 1/4) ofthe Southwest Quarter (SW 1/4); thence North 88°11'23"West 
1254.78 feet; thence South 02°20'15" West 347.34 feet to the point of 
beginning, subject to the right-of-way of North Jefferson Street along the 
west side of the property and subject to any other easements of record . 

AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 

2 

.... 
~ 
~ 



recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned from Agricultural District (A-1) to General Industrial (1-2) contingent upon the 
annexation ordinance being upheld for the purposes of that Zoning Ordinance would be 
more properly carried out by such rezoning, and that unless granted, citizens of 
Springdale will suffer irreparable harm and damage, and will be substantially deprived of 
the use of their property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: · 

From Agricultural District (A-1) to General Industrial District (1-2). 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF 2015 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

3 

M 
f") 

~ 



P33 

Feet 
0 100200 

BBBBBI 

FILE NUMBER: R15·16 CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
APPUCANT: GREGORY A. KENDRICK REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST PLANNING OFFICE 

AND SHELLY ANN KENDRICK PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
REZONING REQUEST: A-1 TO 1-2 5/5/2015 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS AND 
SIDEWALKS AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 
TO EMMA AVENUE IN CONNECTION WITH A DUPLEX 
FOR JIM JONES CONSTRUCTION CO., LOCATED AT 
114 BLUE STEM 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, 
drainage relating thereto, sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning Commission and a 
recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be granted by the City 
Council only; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed a request for waiver of street 
Improvements to Emma Avenue including drainage Improvements related thereto, 
sidewalks in connection with a duplex for Jim Jones Construction Co. and the Planning 
Commission recommends approval of the waiver request. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 

Option 1: Grants a waiver of street Improvements to Emma Avenue including 
drainage improvements related thereto, sidewalks in connection with a duplex for Jim 
Jones Construction Co. 

Option 2: Denies a waiver of street improvements to Emma Avenue including 
drainage improvements related thereto, sidewalks in connection with a duplex for Jim 
Jones Construction Co. 

Option 3: Approves payment in lieu of Improvements to Emma Avenue in 
connection with a duplex for Jim Jones Construction with estimated cost to be submitted 
by the developer's engineer for confirmation by the Planning Department. 

Option 4: Denies a waiver and allow a BUI of Assurance for a period not to 
exceed years for street improvements to Emma Avenue including drainage 
improvements related thereto, sidewalks to be built in connection with 114 Blue 
Stem a duplex for Jim Jones Construction Co. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

AITEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

N:\Piannlng\COMMISSION ITEMS\WAIVERS\2015 Waivars\W15-01 Jim Jones Construction Co\Resolutlon.doc 
"'f' 
~ 
~ 



That which is underlined is added. 

ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 26-30 OF 
THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS; DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, Section 26-30 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, currently requires a separate business license for each 
business location; 

WHEREAS, many licensed businesses within the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, have auxiliary locations associated with the principal place of business, 
but at which no business is actually being conducted; 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, to 
amend Section 26-30 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, to remove the requirement that an auxiliary location obtain a separate 
business license, and to allow these auxiliary locations to be noted and included 
upon the business license for the principal business location; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1: Section 26-30 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, is hereby amended to read as follows: 

Sec. 26-30. - License required for each place of business. 

Any person having more than one place of business within the city 
shall obtain a license for each principal business location. Any 
auxiliary locations used in connection with the activities of the 
principal business location shall not require a separate business 
license, and shall be noted and included upon the business license 
issued for the principal business location. 

Section 2: All other provisions of Chapter 26 of the Code of Ordinances 
of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, not specifically amended by this ordinance 
shall remain in full force and effect. 

Section 3: Emergency Clause: It is hereby declared that an emergency 
exists and that this ordinance being necessary for the preservation of the health, 
safety and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, become effective 
immediately upon its passage and approval. 

EmestCa/20 15Misc/Ord26-30 
Ill 
r') 

~ 



PASSED AND APPROVED this day of . 
2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

EmestCa/201SMisc/Ord26-30 

\C 
~ 
~ 



FAYETTEVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES 
TITLE XI BUSINESS REGULATIONS 

CHAPTER 118: BUSINESS REGISTRY AND LICENSES 

118.01 Applicability 

(A) General businesses. 

,f 

(1) All businesses, institutiOns, corporations. 
LLCs, LLPs, partnerships, non-profit 
aasociations or corporations, sole 
proprietorships or other non-governmental 
entities with a physical address or which 
operates a legally permitted home ocet~pation 
within the Fayetteville city limits shall be 
required to file for the City of Fayetteville 
Business Registry and License. A covered 
business or entity with m~ physical 
addresses in Fayetteville must obtain a 
separate business license ror each such 
business address. 

(2) In addition, any person or non-governmental 
entity who has or should have a sales tax 
permit and operates out of a physical address 
within Fayetteville shaft be required to file for 
the City of FayetteVIlle Business Registry and 
ucense. 

(3) In addition, any person or non-governmental 
entity who is engaged in any trade or 
occupation which requires federal or state 
licenses and who operates out of a physical 
address within Fayetteville shall be required to 
file for the City of Fayetteville Business 
Registry and License. 

(B) ReligioUs entities. Churches and other religious 
institutions are exempt from this chapter unless 
they are perfonntng functions like daycare that 
must be licensed by the state or that generate 
revenue upon which &tat8 sales 0t use taxes must 
be paid. The City Business license shall not be 
reQuired for the religioUs entity but only for those 
functions that require a state license or upon which 
state sales or use taxes must be paid. 

(C) Minors exempt. No individual under eighteen years 
of age shall be required to register or obtain a 
busine&& license. 

(D) Individual landlords renting less than three dwelling 
unit& exempt Art Individual landlord, not operating 
as a corporation, LLC, LLP, or other business 
entity, who rents out less than three dWelling units, 
and no commercial, industrial, 0t institUtional unit, 
site or building shall be exempt from this chapter. 

118.02 Entry upon Business Registry and 
Issuance of Business License 

(A) Annual application required. Every applicable 
business or other entity Identified in §116.01 shall 
annually complete the Application For Business 
Registry And LicenSe (substantially as shown on 
Exhibit A and which can be administratively 
amended by the Mayor) and pay the appropriate 
fee as required by this chapter. 

(B) Time for Application submittal. Application& and 
annual renewals for existing business license 
holders shall be completad betWeen September 1 
and October 31 each year. Business licenses shall 
be Issued for a fiscal year of November 1 to 
October 31. New businesses, businesses locating 
to F ayettevllle or entities to which these provisions 
become applicable in the future shall register and 
obtain their busineas license within two months of 
their move into Fayetteville Ot commencement of 
activities. 

(C) fees. 

CD118:2 

(1) Home based business. A resident conduding 
a non-traffic generating occupation, profession 
or business within the resident's dwelling unit 
who is registering for the first time shall pay an 
annual fee to submit an Application For 
Business Registry and License of $22.00 if 
submitted by October 31, except if the home 
based business owner regisbn electronically, 
the owner shall receive a $2.00 credit against 
the annual fee and pay only $20.00. 

Applications submitted after the October 31 
deadline shall Incur a fee of $24.00 if 
submitted by November 30; $26.00 if 
submitted by December 31; and $30.00 if 
submitted thereafter. After an Initial 
registration and receipt of e business license. 
the next year's renewal fee shall be $15.00 if 
timely paid. Otherwise, late payment fees 
shall be as assessed above. 

(2) All other (non-hOtne based) businesses. 
Annual fees to submit the buslness'a fnt 
Application For Business Registry and Ucense 
shall be $35.00 if submitted by October 31, 
except that if a business registers 
electronically It shaU receive a $3.00 credit 
against its annual fee and only be assessed 
$32.00. Applications submitted after the 
October 31 deadline shall incur a fee of$38.00 

r
f'P) 

llo4 



Rogers, AR Code of Ordinances Page 1 of 1 

Sec. 48-20. ·Annual tax imposed on businesses, occupations, professions. 

The carrying on of any business, profession or occupation of whatever kind or nature within the 
city is hereby declared to be a special right, and any person engaged In any business, occupation or 
profession of whatsoever kind or nature within the city shall pay an annual tax for the carrying on of 
such business, occupation or profession within the city. 

(Code 1982, § 7-16; Code 1997, § 22-26) 

State law reference- Authority to tax business, etc., A.C.A. § 26-77-102. 

Sec. 48-21. • Single tax on same business. 

No person shall be subject to taxation under this article more than one time during any year for 

the conduct of the same trade, calling, vocation, business or profession despite the conduct of such 
occupation in more than one location within the city unless the occupation is conducted In multiple 
locations at the same time. 

(Code 1982, § 7-17; Code 1997, § 22-27) 

Sec. 48-58. • Required generally. 

It shall be unlawful for any person, whether as principal or agent, to commence, engage in or carry 
on any of the businesses, occupations or professions described in sectjon 48-24 within the city without 
having first paid the occupation tax and procured a license therefor. 

(Code 1982, § 7-31; Code 1997, § 22-51) 

Sec. 48-61 . - Issuance. 

It shall be the duty of the city clerk upon receipt of the amount of the tax provided in this article to 

issue a license for every person liable to pay such tax, and to state in each license Issued the amount 

thereof, the period of time covered thereby, the name of the person to whom issued, and the business, 
occupation or profession to be carried on. In no case shall any mistake in stating or computing the 
amount due of a license prevent or prejudice the collection by the city of what actually is due under 
this article. 

(Code 1982, § 7-34; Code 1997, § 22-54) 

about: blank 4/27/2015 

QC 
~ 
~ 



That which is underlined is added. 

ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ARTICLE 5 OF THE 
ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS; DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, Article 5 of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, contains the various use units which are allowed in the various zoning 
districts in Springdale, Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, there currently is no use unit for airport hangar with living 
quarters; 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
for the City Council of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, to amend Article 5, of the 
Zoning Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, to create a use unit for 
Airport Hangar with Living Quarters; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held before the Springdale Planning 
Commission on May 5, 2015, after notice was given of said hearing as required by 
law. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1: Article 5 of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, is hereby amended to add a new Use Unit, Use Unit 51, to read as 
follows: 

Sec. 54.- Unit 51: Airport Hanger with Flight Crew Quarters 

A building designed and used primarily for aeronautical purposes 
which provides space for aircraft storage and service activities. Flight 
crew quarters may be provided in the airport hangar as an accessory 
use designed for overnights and resting periods, not to exceed two 
weeks continuous occupancy. for flight crews. aircraft owners or 
operators. guests. customers. or the families or relatives of same and 
shall not be utilized as an inde.pendent residence for lease or rent. 
All flight crew or caretaker quarters will be required to obtain a 
separate certificate of occupancy upon inspection by building and fire 
officials and a determination that all adopted building and fire code 
requirements have been addressed. 

Conditional use in I-1 District only. 

EmestCa/2015Misc/UseUnitS I 

C)\ 
~ 
~ 



Section 2: All other provisions of Article 5 of the Zoning Ordinance of the 
City of Springdale, Arkansas, not specifically amended herein shall remain in full 
force and effect. 

Section 3: Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency 
exists and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety 
and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately 
upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

ErllestCa/20 lSMisc/UscUnitSl 

= 
""" ~ 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING CERTAIN REAL 
PROPERTY TO THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, 
PURSUANT TO ARK. CODE ANN. §14-40-2002 (ACT 779 of 
1999), AND MAKING A COMMITMENT TO PROVIDE 
SEWER SERVICES TO SAID PROPERTY AS REQUIRED 
BY ARK. CODE ANN. §14-40-2002 (ACT 779 of 1999). 

WHEREAS, Aaron B. Davis and Nicole C. Davis, husband and wife, ("the Property 
Owners"), are the owners of the following real property currently located in Elm Springs, 
Washington County, Arkansas, and which are contiguous to and adjacent to the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas ("the Property")( map attached hereto as Exhibit "A"): 

PART Of THE SW1/4 OF THE SE114 OF THE NW114 OF SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP 18 NORTH, RANGE 30 
WEST. MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF 
THE SW1/4 OF THE SE1l4 OF THE NW1/4 OF SECTION 33, TOWNSHP 18 NORTH, RANGE 30 WEST, 
PROCEED NORnt 210.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, THENCE NORTH 219.00 FEET, THENCE 
SOUTH at• 22' EAST 660.00 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 429.00 FEET, ntENCE NORTH at• 22' WEST 416.00 
FEET, THENCE NORTH 210.00 FEET, THENCE NORTH 89° 22' WEST ~5.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING, CONTAINING 5.319 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, ALL IN WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS. 
SUBJECT TO A COUNTY ROAD EASEMENT ALONG THE WEST SIDE THEREOF. LESS AND EXCEPT: PART 
OF THE SW114 OF THE SE1/4 OF 'THE NW114 OF SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP 18 NOR'TH, RANGE 30 WEST. 
MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: PROCEED SOUTH 19• 22' EAST 245 FEET FROM THE 
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID FORTY ACRE TRACT TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, THENCE NORTH 210 
FEET, THENCE SOUTH 89° 22' EAST 210 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 210 FEET, 1HENCE NORTH 89° 22' WEST 
210 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING ONE (1) ACRE. MORE OR LESS. 

Also known as 571a Oak Grove Road and Washington County Parcel No. 750-00697-000. 

WHEREAS, the Property Owners wish to avail themselves of the detachment and 
annexation procedure contained in Ark. Code Ann. § 14-40-2002, as they are seeking additional 
municipal services, namely sewer services, to the Property; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-40-2002, the Property Owners made 
demand upon the City of Elm Springs to make a commitment to provide sewer service to the 
Property; 

WHEREAS, the City of Elm Springs has indicated that it does not intend to extend sewer 
service to the Property; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale, as annexing municipality pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. 
§ 14-40-2002, by the adoption of this Ordinance, does hereby commit to take substantial steps 
within 180 calendar days after the adoption of this Ordinance toward making the requested 
services available to the Property, and within each 30 day period thereafter, to continue to take 
steps demonstrating a consistent commitment to provide the requested sanitary sewer services to 
the Property within a reasonable time; 

l 

~ 
"'f' 
~ 



WHEREAS, upon the City of Springdale making the commitment to provide the 
requested sanitary sewer services to the Property, the Property Owners now seek approval of the 
request for detachment from Elm Springs and annexation into the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-40-2002; and, 

WHEREAS, the Property Owners wish to specifically exclude from this annexation a ten 
foot wide strip of property of equal and uniform width along Oak Grove Road, so as not to create 
an island of property remaining in Elm Springs and located north of the Property, and a ten foot 
wide strip of property of equal and uniform width beginning at the southern boundary of the 
property at Oak Grove Road, and extending eastward along the entire boundary with Parcel No. 
815-29801-000, so as to provide access to property located at 571 Oak Grove Road, and so as not 
to create an island of property remaining in Elm Springs and located south of the Property, and 
these two ten-foot strips of property shall remain in Elm Springs so as not to violate the provisions 
of Ark. Code Ann. §14-40-2003. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: The City of Springdale, Arkansas hereby makes a commitment to provide 
sewer services to the Property, and to take substantial steps within one hundred eighty (180) days 
after the passage of this ordinance to make the services available and, within each thirty-day period 
thereafter, continue taking steps demonstrating a consistent commitment to make the additional 
services available within a reasonable time, as detennined by the kind of services requested. 

SECTION 2: Given the commitment made by the City of Springdale, Arkansas, to 
provide the requested services, the Property (less the two ten foot strips described above) is 
therefore accepted for annexation into the City of Springdale, Arkansas, pursuant to Ark. Code 
Ann. §14-40-2002, and said property shall hereafter be a part of the City of Springdale. 

SECTION 3: The annexed property is hereby assigned to Ward _ _ of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of , 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

2 

M 
"'Il' 
~ 



P43 

0 411·1.cav EventJ 

IIIII Fon:eMatn 

LJ CITY LIMITS 

r::J Parce~a_w 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN-UP LIEN FOR 
THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH 
AND DEBRIS ON PROPERTY LOCATED 
WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, the following real property 
located in Springdale, Washington County, 
Arkansas, is owned as set out below: 

PROPERTY OWNER: Lanbon Lanbon and Ann Lanbon 
LEGAL DESCRIPI'ION: Lot 1, Block 6, Peaceful Valley Estates, Phase II, a 
subdivision to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as per the plat of said subdivision on file in the 
office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder ofWashington County, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 3909 Clark Ave. 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-24605-000 

WHEREAS, the owner was given notice, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903, of the unsightly and 
unsanitary conditions on the properties described above, and instructed to clean the properties in accordance 
with Sections 42-77 and 42-78 ofthe Springdale Code ofOrdinances; 

WHEREAS, the property owner of record did not abate the situation on these properties, and as a result, 
the City of Springdale was required to abate the conditions on these properties and incurred cost as follows, and 
as shown in the attached Exhibits: 

$528.67 clean-up costs and $60.36 administrative costs- 3909 Clark Ave. 

WHEREAS, the property owners have been given at least 30 days written notice of the public hearing 
in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, as shown in the attached Exhibits; 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904 authorizes the City Council to assert a clean-up lien on these 
properties to collect the amounts expended by the City in cleaning up these properties; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-904, the City Council certifies that the 
following real property shall be placed on the tax books of the Washington County Tax Collector as delinquent 
taxes and collected accordingly: 

$589.03, plus 10% for collection- 3909 Clark Ave. (Parcel #815-24605-000) 

CindyHorlick/201 S Filesi201S Ordinances/Lieu Ordinances/S-26-lS.LienOrd 

~ 
~ 
~ 



Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance, being necessary 
for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect 
immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this dayofMay, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

CindyHortick/201S Filcsi201S Ontinances/Licn Ordinlmces/S-26-JS.LicnOrd 

lf) 
"'t' 
~ 



... 
. . · . ~ . . .. 

.. ·. ~--:~ . . :. :6ffice.ofik ci~ -~tt~ll ;. . 
• · ·. ·: , . ·. .: .. · .· : :_ 201 SJ1ri"lJ Sf!ut . · ·... . . . .: .,_ · . . 
· .. · · . · .: · . ... · · . s;mne~k. tJt.rta.nsa.s 72764 : · . · · ·. . ... . , . . .. 

. ·· · · ' . · · · . . · · . Pfimlt (479) 1so-s9oo · .. · . · :- · .. : 
. ·-. :.·: . . . . . . . -: ·. :. . . 'F~ (479) 75tr4732 .· ·... .. : . .. . . 

·-

,_ .. 
. . ~ ,• 

tTaJ~sa;n,w .·.: ,'. . .. . · __ .:·:_:. · . . : -- ~ · . _.:_- .- ·. · ~ -- -· . ·.· .. _.·· .. ··. :~ .. · .. . : .. ·_. -~·-' ... . · :·· :- :. >_ ·; · -'~ :: _: _._ ..._ ... . . . . . .. . ~ 
'DeJ'"tYCttJ!Attumrj .• _ .. · .. . · . . ·. · . ..-. :··. · . . · . .. · .. · · ... · · ··· · .. . : CERTlFIEDMAIL . . · · .. · :. ' . · · :· ·.. :· .. · ,~< . ·.' .: :·. -: · . . : .· .. . · ·· . ·RETURN~CEIPTlttQUESTEJ) . · · .·:·.· ·.· 
Sarafi Spariman : · .. :. · . . . · .. · · AND n'I:'GULAR.. · ·MAIL 
~-Ctty 9tttcm1ly . . . .. . . , . . ftEJ . . ·.: . ; .··. · .. ·. ·> ... ·.· ·.· .. ·.-- ' : . . . . :''·. · . . ·. ~ : :···.-.. :" ... · .. ...... -:.· .· .· .. 

-': 1JaWl,'D:Pfiiff"5 . ·. · · _. · · · .L8nb.on Lailbori . · .. _.;. _: · .. ~ · : .. . :_: · ·-:. :_. · . : ·. · ~ i;.angbpn · ·: · ·. : · ·. · . ·. · ·.. · . · : . · ·· :. ··· . ·_ · 
. ~""c~n~~ .. ·. . . .. . . . . . . .. , ' . . . ... . .. . .. . · .-...,."":~ . -r--;-::-:~ · · . .- 2424 Linden Cttcle : : : · .. ·· . · · · .· _. ·' · . 2495 Cteek.wood Ave: · · . . · .. : · · · .· ... . 
·. LJrufa ~efwdres( · . · :. Springdale; ~ 727~4 · .· ... · · .. : : . . : .. . · ~. ·. . . Spriligdale, AR ·. 727~·.: . . : · . ·. : '.· · .. ·_.' > .... : ... ·_·· 

·:.~~< :·.:._: .· .:·.? .. ·_..· __ ·.·: ·: :_·.· .. . ~-... <.: .. ·· .. _··.::,:· · :·, '. ·::-~ :· : ~ : · : ... · .. ·.;:·. · ·. :_: '..:· ; '_ :·=_: .. _' ---~RTI:m;ri.~· ::::: -} .. ~· ·. 
Steye ~cm.s· · ... · . . ·. · ·. . . . .· · .. · .. · ·. · . .. _. ·. . ·: ·. ;··· .·: :· RETURN.RECEIPT REQUESTED ·: .. ·. ·. .. 

. ~~-": ·".:: . .. . . ·.··. . ..... ·. ' ' -: . . · .. · .. . . . · ·. ·.:· .' .··· ... · .. :.·: .. · .- : ... ··.·. 
Cind'y tHcr-Cict · · . . . ·.. Moore Mortgage Corporauo~ · . . : .. : . : . . · Aurora !..9an Servic~s, LLC: ·. : ·. · ·. :: · . . : ... . .. 
~f ··. ·:. A S~bsidiary ~fDe~ta .. Trust & Bank ·····.·.: ·. 10350 Park Meadows Dt! .. , . .: .. ... · . · · · · · . 

· · : ·.-·.·. ·.:·. Merged With Simmons First National .· Littleton, CO 80124 ·. . · · · 
· 501 Mam' ·street · · .. · · · · · · :. · · ·. •' . . . . . " , . ·. . . .. 

' . Pine Bluff, AR 71611 ·: .. . . . ·. · ··:. . . . .. , . _. . . 

: _- < .. :' If' ll!atio..si.r~~. l.Lc · -_.- :- . -:_ ·_ A.,g~;a~oyd > · - - ~ · - • , ' ·-: 
. . . . . ·. ·· :8950 Cypress Waters ·Blvd; . · .. · .. · . . Wilson· & As~iates, PLLC ·.: :: . . . ·. .. . 

... .. · ;: · ·.. ·. Dallas, TX 75019 · ... : : . :· .. · · . :· :. :p.o::Sox2839 · .. : . . ·. - ~ ·.·' -: ·: :· . . 
· · ....... .. ...··. · ··.' · .. .. · :. . . . · . .. . :· L;ttl R k ·AR 7ll03 ···. ·. ·· ·' .· .... 

. . · ~: · ., . ·. _ .. :· · . · .. · .. ·· RE:· .: Noti~· .of clean.:.up lien on .. property ~ocat«t ·at 3909 Clark Ave.; · .. · ... 
: ... _ ·· ·.. -~-- · ·.. . . . . . · : '· · .· : .. .- ... :· . spring~,- Washit,tgtori co~ty; A.ricinsas, Tax ~arcei-No. su~ .·. · ·.· ·· ·· ; ·. 

- . : •:- •• -- . : ·-. :· , : --• -. ·_- :_ : ~s~~o _ · ·• · :• ·• __ : _: :~-< -· .. o n~- _._ •.•••. --. · •• --. _-_ .. _ ,.· ·:. :_ : _- _ 
.. · . . . · .,. .. · Dear 17opetty Owner/LI~plders. ·.. . . .. . . . . .. .. . . . . .. · ... . . . . _. . , . . . ... 

• .: ·: r: .·, .. • .. ·~· "" .. .... · · ·:· ~ · · ·: ::. • . ~· .. · .. .. : _··,,- ,.·, .. ·': > . . : .::.' ::···.· ~ · .... · .. • ····.<, : ... '.:.··: ·:.,· .'·.· ·. "'. \· .. ~ .. .. ~ .. • :~: : ·. · ~ · . ."· .· .. :.;·.' 
'.: .. -< .. :'; _·-:· .. ::· ·: · ' .. :· on July 23; 2014,· ilqtice wa8 po~~d on proPertY loeatecf a~· 3999 clark' Ave., . .'_ · ·:· ... ·. ;'. ; ... 
.. :·· · ' . · ... · = . ·· . ·: .. · ... · ~ · : Spri!igdlile,_ Arkansa&,· that the :p~p~ was in . Violati~ :·or. ~pringd8Ie City ·: · .. :· :_ · · · 

~ · : · ·.' .. ~ ·. · · ; . . ~-.42-1-56~: and needed to be ~edi~ within seven. (7) da,YJ •. Notice was . · . . . · . .. · .' -
. ,. . . .. .'·. · .. < .'. . . . . .: . · . niaUed to·_tJ,e.'owner of ~oro ·on . .lu,1y·.~4, 2014, 'that ·-th<' CitY. intended t0 seek a·. ·. · ·. ·.:, . . .' 

_ , .. · · '·: ·- '· ~ .·.- ·.' : cl~-up licm on this .'property purs~t -~·Ark. Code ·~: :.§14·54_-9_03. if:~ , .. ·.-:.': · .. -~· - .. ·.-·.-.~· 

. . :. :. - ~:~_-: __ :-·· _;, ~~'- . : : .• ~
0

777-777: ·-: ·-h···· ., ____ : ~- .:-• ; .. ----- -· : •.•. --...• :····· ·•' .;-: - -~ --·: -_ ._--_ •• - •.. - ; -·-•- .- ' . --

loD 
"''t ,. 



. . . 

.. · .. · :. . 

.. 

No action was_ taken by the· OWner ic{ cl~~atl.~P- the property· Wi~· · seven (7) . 
business days. .As. a result, , the ·City of Springdale took Bction _to reinedy the : · . .. :·. 
viola~ons on.1he property,· as ".is allowed by Ark. Code )\no.. § 14-54-903, on or· · ' · 
about _MaicJ:l20, 2015. · As of this :~, the ~tal .~sts 'incutied .. by the City of . 

· .. Springdale to·. clean this property are $528.67 . . . I -have· enclosed a copy --of an · . . 
. · . : .. invoice .evl~cing · the · ab&;telnent ~sts -~cUII'ed ·and . 'paid by .the . City ·of · _. .. 

\ . .. . Springdale· to clean this properiy •. Also, in.8ccordance .with Ark. Code .Anil. · §14~ .. · .. ·. . . . · 
: . :. : s...:-903(~)(4); 8dmimstrative fees may be added 'tO-the toiat cosl$ incUrred by the.> : · · :. ; : -.: · . 

: · · . . · .. City ·of Springdale, ·which will . inclUde Certified mailmg. fee in the amount of . :. ·. . · ·,· . . 
..-:: · ·: .· · . $6.48 per letter and· a filing fee in ~e amount ~f$15.00 to the Was~ Co~ty~·- _ · · . . . : · . 

. ._. . . ·. ..·· .. · .. ·. ·' ::.-:.:_:C~tC~~:··· ·. ·:- .. -·_:: ... : :· ~ - :·:~ .. .-.~:. ·: ..... ·· . .-.-._ ·. · . : --~ ·- ._:~·· .. ·::_::_-.. ·. :_ .. : _-~-~- .. :· ·:._. .. .-.··:,- :' ·_.· .. _- .-<:·: ... 
. . ·:·· ·.' :·. 11ris' is . to ·noti,fy yOU that m the . event this ~o-Dni is . n<>t paid . to the City of ' . ·. . . .. 

. . . .. ...... · .· · .· .- · · SpriD.idale on. or ·before . May 26, 2015, ·a h~g. will be held before the·.. · .. 
.. · · · : :·· - · · :_Springdale City Council pursQBiltto Ark. Code Ann. §'14-54 .. 903 to determine the : · . . 
· · · ·· · .· · · amoUQt of tbC ·clean-up lien io ·which ~ City is 6ntifled for cl~ tql the 

J?roperty. ·. The hearing Will be held .Tuesday, May 26, 2015, at 6:00p.m. in the 
City ·council Chambers· at the City· Adniinisfratiqn Building, 201 Spring Street, ·. ·· · . . _: .' · 
·springdale;·: Arkansas: You will be entitled to present evidence at this h~g:_:· · .·· · .... ·.·: ·.·.
concerning the. amount of the lien the._City of Springdale is claimbig. .·· . ... - · : .. . · .. :·:_., . >> ·.· ·. , 

• . ' ' : . • '. ' . ' . • • • ~ ·. ' • : : . • '. '. ' :• '' .· · • . .• , • •, ' . . ' • . •. . ' ' '·, •; ' . • . ' , '• : . ' .. : ~ , : • .' ~ ' : ' ' • ' ' . ' ·, : ' , I •. ' 

. ·· If you desire not to contefit this amount,. and desire not to have ·a hearing on the 
:, ... ::: matter, pleaSe remit ~e tOtal ·suni of$574.03, which includes $528.~7 for cleaning 

· · · .. up the property and· $45.36. for certified mailings' to the City ~f Springdale by the 
daie listed above. If 'y9U fail to pay this &mount .before ~e .hearing, then an 
additional $15.00 ·will ·be added for. the · costs of filing. the ordinance with the . 
. CirCuit Clerk'$ Office. .. Plea~ proVide me with ·a copy of any paym~t ·ym1 make · · . :_. ·· 
so that! Will be aware ofit. : .. · :,..,_._ · · < · ' ····. ·· .: · . ·· · · ' ·. ... · · . · . .-.· : · :· · . . ·. . . . . .. . ·. · .. 

. ., : : ·ir~~u shoUld tuivc anY. Q.uesti~~~, ·please let me know.- .· .-. . ·. .' ·· . .. ... ·_ .... 

' :.· . :. : .. ·_;::::_· . . ... : .. ·· < .· ..... :· ,·· .. . ·:. . . ~~~~ly, ; : · .. . · : _ _.._: .. _:_ ... ' .. _.· i .. • : 

.. .' : . - .·- .. . jf1 r.l {! . ~- : ~il!J;l ·. ... ... .. ·: 
:·.· .. ·' ·-.: .... ·. . ... . . . ..- :· .. t\f~: .. ~t\~~ ·. r~~~'ft~:: _ _:__...:.:....- . .. __ 

... ' :' . · .. ....- ::: ' . '· . . .... ·.,.,- .··.·· . .- ..... ·. ·.': <· -·.' · .. · .. ;·_. ~ .... · .. _:_·:.· .. ~ '_ .. :: ·.:--: .. ·.=.· . .-<:. ·... . .. ... 
· · · . .: ·· ·., · : , · . :, .:,Sarah Sparkman ·· · , · .· : .· 

. ~ 

.· ,. 

'. 
·. 

• - l .• . . ' . " 
. . 

. . .. 
'. .. - . .. .. . .. 

-. 

- ··~ 

.. ~ ~ 

I~ ; 1., . . ' - .• 

. -- -.. 
·, 

,· .. 
,, 

.. 

....... 
"'f' 
~ 



;·: •'-t.. City of Springdale 
~~ Code Enroreernent 

:- ,.,.,. ...... ".''*"*·"'·n;.;:..,-M"M:nii-

CITY ABATEMENT - 3120/2015 4:06PM (646 CITY ABATEMENT) 

Status: 
Order t# 

CITY ABATEMENT 
CCLA3909 

Property Address 
Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

Employee 
Employee 
HH Benefit Rate 

Method of Compliance 
1 Method of Compliance 

Equipment Used 
Equipment 
60381-ton Work Truck-Landscaping 

Time of Abatement In Hours 
Number of Temporary Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 

3909 Clark 
Attached Data 

Attached DataQ 

VIolation Notice I 
3/20/2015 3:06 PM 
Mike Sidney 
Henry Hernandez 

Henry Hernandez 
$28.03 

Fence I Structure Removal 

60381-ton Work Truck-Landscaping 
$35 

3 
2 
$72 
$28.03 
$84.09 
$35 
$105 
$200 
$67.58 
$528.67 

Page 1 of2 

QC 

""" ~ 



P
49

 

"l
::

 .. ao
 

n N
 

0 .... N
 

., 3
" 

!!
. I 

., 3"
 

!!
. 

"U
 

=r
 

0 0 en
 ~ n :::
r 

CD
 

0.
. 

0 ~ 

j
~

·-
~:

 

ii.
,F

 
••

 
'I

 
0 

~
! 
o

-
Ji 

0 
..

. 
~
'
<
 

11
10

 
r;

, 
m

""
" 

... ~
· 

:
;
(
h

 
'l:

i 
'

I 
o

u
 

1:
 a

 :2
. 

·
! 

C
D

:J 
il

 ~
c
o
 

•
! 

;a
. 

;
~ 

::
lD

) 
... j 

... 
_ " 



., 
j 

., 

• Complete 1tsms 1, 2, and a. Also completa 
Item 4 If Restricted DeiJilery Is desired. 

• Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the 

1. Article AddniiMd to: ;'"" 

Meore· ......... Corpontlo• 
A S..'lllslillay of hllll TniSt • Balik 
M ..... Wtda SIIIUIIOB& Flnt Jlau-al 
501Malllltr.t 
Phle Bhdt AR 71611 

' 2. Article Number 
(1l'ansfef from seM:e label) 7011 15,i.D DODD 8221 4841 

1 PSForm3811,July2D13 Domeetlo Return Receipt 

. . -

• Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Also compllfte 
Item 41f Reslrfcted Delivery Is desired. 

• Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mallpfece, 
or on the front If space permits. 

1. l!l1icle Addl BIIIIU!I tiD~----

~-·oyd 
Mlsoa. Asiloe:lates, PLLC 

... 'P.O. Box %839 
Utde Rock. AR 72203 

./ ... 
J: 

a.~ce'IP 
-~Mal~ 

[] Rtlglatanld 
D lnaured Mall 

, 2. Artlcli Number 
(11ansfer tiWn ftMCe...,., 7011 1570 DODD 8221 48~b 

; PS Fonn 3811, July 2013 Domeetlc Return Receipt 

• 

= In 
~ 



" ,. 

; 

' • Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Alao complete 
Item 4 If ReatJ1cted Delivery Ia desired. 

• Print your name and add1'888 on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

a Attach this c:ard to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the fRx1t If apace pannlts. 

1. Article Addrell8d to: 
-·--- ~---

O...INn Bank of ~artll Artw.q ... 
16115 E. Joyft Blvil. 
FaylttmQe, AR 72lOJ 3.t9'-'lce~ 

~eel M.n- ~)'~tart~¥ Mill~-
[] ReglaUired JIL ReUn Receipt for Mlrohandflle 
[J IIIIUred MilD [J Collect on 

4. Restricted Delivery? (&1m Fee) 0 Yea 

2. Article Numbl!t 
(»ansfer fmm 8MVIce label) 7011 1570 DODD 8221 4902 

; PSForm3811,July2013 

r-- ~\"';"" 

1.Nficl~f0:-·--·-·· . 

Natlodtai'M~e,U.C 
8950 t)'prea Wallen Bhd. 
daua., TX 75019 

1 L Ht:t· 
Sl~ 'Hdv·sr. · 

2QIIIIeB'aiMW 
~laO 

i PS Form 3811, July 2o13 

Domestic Return Receipt 

-- -·· . t""'"'--~ 

Is deUvery llddrels different from Item 1? 
it VB~._ delivery addreas below: IJ No 

7011 1570 DODD 8221 4865 

Darneiltlc Return R9Celpt 

·, 

-In 
~ 



- . .'· 

. ', .. ' . 

·' 

., 

PS2 

' .. 

:-·. ·.· 

. . .. 

. ·• • ! . 

. .. . 

• 

7011 1570 DODD 8221 4827 . . ~ ' 

~. •' . 

' . ; 
•. •, 

o I 

. .. 

-_. . ·. L~nbo~ La~bo? ·' · .- · .. tf_{ J 
. . ·. 2424 Lmd~n Ctrcle ·. . T· , 

: ·. Springdale,. ·"' ..,..,..,c" 

-· 

NIX!E 722 SE ~eeg 0005/83/15 

RETURN TO SENDER 
II N r l AT M F .n 

UN~BLE TO FOR~AR~ 
. '~- . . : B c: 1 2 1 s 4 4 s s 4 e 1 * 1. s s 1 - 1.1. s 4 2 - 1. e- 4 a 

1111 1 1 l••ltllltllll 1 f I• ~ •J•I! f I 1 1l•l 1 lj I 1111111'111 1 l••t• ~II I Ill! 
·-:·_ --;---.- ·:···------~----------· . . . 

l 
·t 

.. -- .,; " ·-·· •• • -•• .~~·--'-- -~- ''2" • .:1 ....... _,, ··-- ....... -•• -~ .... , .••.. ; __ ....,_..__ . .,. ···-l•-·"•-111 .... -·- '•-·- "'-· . ... ~~,-- ...... "'"..-...s." .... '""''-~-""- .. · -O.. ... ...;. .......... ..:.."""" ...... ..i.--•. - ... ------



512tV2015 USPS.~- USPS Tracki,.:,1101 

Eh1JIIah customer Service USPS Mobile 

i;JUSPS.COM' 

USPS Tracking TM 

Tracking Number: 70111570000082214926 

Product & Tracking Information 
P01tal Product: Fallturu: 

Celtiled Mail"' 

DATE&TIME STATUS OF ITEM LOCAllON 

May 19, 2015 , 8:01 pm Departed USPS Facility UTT\..E ROCK, AR 72231 

May 19, 2015 , 6:66 pro Antwd at USPS FacUlty LmLE ROCK, AA 72231 

May 16,2015 , 4:05 pm Unclaimed SPRINGDALE, AA 72764 

May 1, 2015 , 12:42 pm Delvered SPRINGDALE, AA 72784 

April24, 2015 , 9:14 am 
Notice left (No Autlorlzed 

SPRINGDALE, AA 72762 
Recipient Available) 

Apr1123, 2015, 10:48 pm Departed USPS Facility FAYETTEVILLE, AR 72701 

April23, 2015 ' 7:32 pm Arrived at USPS Facility FAYETTEVILLE, AA 72701 

Track Another Package 
Tracking (or Ncalpl) number 

Traektt 

Reglslllr I Sign In 

Customer Service , g Have quesll-? We're tiara to help. 

~ 
Get Easy Tracking Updates , 
Sign 1111 for My UIPS.C:om. 

Available Actions 

Text Updlltea 

EmaiUpclatn 

Return Receipt Arter Mailing 

Manage Incoming Packages 
Trac:k .n your packag• from a dashbolrd. 
No lrackk1g ~ necessary. 

Sign up for My USPS. com, 
f(' 

~:/llooiS.UBps.comlgo'TrackConllrmAdion.action?IRBf=fUipage&tlc=1&tet.t21!7n•&tl.abeiP7'011+ 1570+0000+8221+49'l6 112 

ff') 
In 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION MAKING AN APPOINTMENT TO THE 
SPRINGDALE CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION. 

WHEREAS, Bob Downum has been serving on the Springdale Civil Service 
Commission, and his term expired April!, 2014; 

WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Springdale finds that 
---------should be appointed to the Springdale Civil Service Commission for a 
six year term from April!, 2014, to April!, 2020; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ~SOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that is hereby appointed to the 
Springdale Civil Service Commission for a six year term running from April 1, 2014, to April 1, 
2020. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 26th day ofMay, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

EmestCa/201 SMisciRESOCSCappt 

~ ., 
~ 


	TUESDAY, May 26th, 2015
	6. Approval of Minutes
	8. RESO. Auth. a Carnival
	9a. RESO. Approp. Capital Funds. NW Park
	10a. ORD. Ext of Sanitation Contract and 4th Amend. 
	11a. ORD. Rezoning 1918 Fitzgerald Ln. 
	11b. ORD. Rezoning 167 E. County Line RD. 
	11c. ORD Rezoning 2186 N. 56th St
	11d. ORD. Rezoning 1161, 1211, and 1256 Kendrick LN
	11e. RESO. Waiver 114 Blue Stem
	12a. ORD. Business License
	12b. ORD. Use Unit 51
	12c. ORD. Annexation 571a Oak Grove Rd. 
	13. ORD. Clean Up Lien 3909 Clark Ave. 
	14. RESO. Civil Serv. Comm. Appointment 



